August 17, 1982

Yates Petr. Corp.
207 So. 4th St.
Artesia, WM 38210

Re: ¥ells placed in pocls

e ‘he result of Division Crisr R-7048  ihe f01lowing described well (s)

NEK -vzve) been placed in Lhe ool fx® ¢rcwn below.  This change in nomenclature

i2< Loen rade in our fiies. Flecese chenge your recoras to reflect the proper
tnis norencleture until further

ool neme. Al subseguent reports must show
ol

Boyd Permo-Penn Gas

Rio Penasco MF Fed. #1 F-11-19-25 (Discovery Well)
Rio Penasco RT Com #] H-3-19-25

Trensporters are advised, by copy of this letter, to change their records to

reflect the pool neme as established by this order.

Sincerely,

%0"{’(‘(’ M
Larry BTooks =
Geologist

Distiribution:

Or<ginal - Operator

Xc: Santa Fe 0CD
Fach Trensporier



